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Ms Catarina Rei 
Moray Offshore Windfarm (West) Limited 
C/O Shepherd And Wedderburn LLP  
Octagon Point 
5 Cheapside 
London 
EC2V 6AA 
 
 
 
Date: 14 June 2023 
 
 
Dear Ms Rei, 
 
THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS AMENDED) 
 
MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009 
 
CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF THE MORAY WEST OFFSHORE WIND 
FARM AND ASSOCIATED OFFSHORE TRANSMISSION INFRASTRUCTURE, 
APPROXIMATELY 22.5KM SOUTHEAST FROM THE CAITHNESS COASTLINE 
 
On 14 June 2023, Marine Directorate Licensing Operations Team (“MD-LOT”) received 
a letter from the Ministry of Defence (“MOD”), on behalf of the Defence Infrastructure 
Organisation (“DIO”), stating that an Air Traffic Control Radar Mitigation Scheme 
Agreement (“ATC RMS Agreement”) had been entered into by Moray Offshore Windfarm 
(West) Limited (“Moray West”) and the MOD on 20 April 2023, which constitutes the Air 
Traffic Control Radar Mitigation Scheme (“ATC Scheme”).  
 
The letter details the steps taken to reach the ATC RMS Agreement and it also confirms 
that the ATC RMS Agreement contains sufficient mitigation to enable the MOD to 
consider that, so long as Moray West complies with the mitigation specified, the ATC 
RMS Agreement can be regarded as the ATC Scheme specified under condition 21 of 
the section 36 consent and condition 3.2.2.26 of the associated marine licence.  
 
The letter also confirms that the ATC RMS Agreement comprising the ATC Scheme in 
respect of the Moray West Offshore Wind Farm is suitable for approval by the Scottish 
Ministers in accordance with the requirements of the section 36 consent and marine 
licence.  
 
Therefore, the requirements of condition 21 of the section 36 consent and condition 
3.2.2.26 of the marine licence in respect of the ATC Scheme have been fulfilled, and the 
written confirmation from the MOD is sufficient to discharge the conditions.  
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MD-LOT, on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, is therefore satisfied and gives its approval 
to the ATC Scheme entered into through the ATC RMS Agreement between Moray West 
and MOD. This approval is subject to Moray West’s compliance with the terms of the 
ATC RMS Agreement.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

Rebecca Ross 
Marine Directorate - Licensing Operations Team 
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